
 

    

 

Member Development Panel  

AGENDA 
 
 

DATE: 

 

Tuesday 3 February 2015 

 

TIME: 

 

7.30 pm 

 

VENUE: 

 

Committee Room 5, 

Harrow Civic Centre 

 
 
 
 

 

 MEMBERSHIP      (Quorum 3) 

   

  Chair: 

 

Councillor Mrs Rekha Shah  

 

  Councillors: 

 
Kairul Kareema Marikar 
Primesh Patel (VC) 

 

Janet Mote 
Ms Mina Parmar 
 

  
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 

 
1. Mitzi Green 
2. Varsha Parmar 
3. Antonio Weiss 

 

1. Jean Lammiman 
2. Kanti Rabadia 
 

  
 

 
 

    

Contact:  Nicola Fletcher, Democratic & Electoral Services Officer 

Tel:  020 8416 8050    E-mail:  nicola.fletcher@harrow.gov.uk 
 



Member Development Panel - 3 February 2015 

 
 AGENDA - PART I   

 
1. ATTENDANCE BY RESERVE MEMBERS    
 
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve Members. 

 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that the 

Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives after 

the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member can only act 
as a Member from the start of the next item of business on the agenda after 
his/her arrival. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary or non pecuniary interests, arising 

from business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Panel; 
(b) all other Members present. 
 

3. MINUTES   (Pages 5 - 8) 
 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 10 September 2015 be taken as read and 

signed as a correct record. 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS *    
 
 To receive any public questions received in accordance with Executive Procedure 

Rule 50 (Part 4D of the Constitution). 
 
Questions will be asked in the order notice of them was received and there be a 
time limit of 15 minutes. 
 
[The deadline for receipt of public questions is 3.00 pm on Thursday 29 
January 2015.  Questions should be sent to publicquestions@harrow.gov.uk    

No person may submit more than one question]. 
 

5. PETITIONS    
 
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors under 

the provisions of Executive Procedure Rule 48 (Part 4D of the Constitution). 
 

6. DEPUTATIONS    
 
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Executive Procedure Rule 49 

(Part 4D of the Constitution). 
 



Member Development Panel - 3 February 2015 

7. INFORMATION REPORT - MEMBER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME UPDATE   
(Pages 9 - 20) 

 
 

Report of the Divisional Director of Human Resources and Development & Shared 
Services. 
 
 

8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING    
 
 AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 
 * DATA PROTECTION ACT NOTICE   
 The Council will audio record item 4 (Public Questions) and will place the audio recording on the 

Council’s website, which will be accessible to all. 
 
[Note:  The questions and answers will not be reproduced in the minutes.] 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

� �����������	
����
�����	���������
����������� ������

�
�
�

������������	
�����

������

��������

�

�����
������������
�
�
��������	� �� �
����		
�����������������
� � �
�
����


��	� �� �����	�����������������

�� ����������������
�

�� ����������
�	�
�� ���
������ ���!�"�
�

�� ���

����������������
�
!�"�����

�����
�#
�$�
%����������������
�
�

��� ��������������������������������
�
��������	� � &
� �

�� 
��� �

�� ����� �
� 
�������
��#� 
%� 
��� %
		
'��#�  �	$�
���
��
� ����������������(��
�
)� ����$���������
�

���������������
�

�
����		
��*���
��

�� �
����		
�����
�	�	����� ���
�

 �� ���
�����
���
!�"����������
�
��������	� �&
��

�� 
��
� 
�����'�����
� ��	���
�
���
%� ��
����
���� ���$�
�������+�
�

#�� �$$
��������
!�����%�����������
�
��������	� �&��
��
����		
������������
�	�������
��
� �,�������������
%�

�������	�%
��
�������-�.���������	�/���+�
�

&�� ����������
�
��������	��&��
�
�������
���
%�
������
��#���	 �
��0�1���	���������
�����
������ ��� ���#�� �������
����
����
� +�
�

Agenda Item 3
Pages 5 to 8

5



�

������ � �����������	
����
�����	���������
�����������

'�� (��
���)�����
��*�(�����
���+���$�����
�����
�
��������	��&
��

��
��
��
����	���2���
�
��3���
�
�
���
�� ���
�
�
���'����
������� ��
�
�������
��#+�
�

���������",������
�

-�� "�!
�����
����$
��	�������������

$�����(�
.������/$�������
�
&�������	�������� ������
�
�
%�
���������
��	������

��4��������
�������� �
����	
����
� �� � ����� � ��������3� '����� �� �
� � 
��� ����	� ��#�� ��#� 
���
������� 5� ��
�
���� �
����������
������#���
#������
%�����
��'������� �

������	����������
���6
�
�#��7	��
�
��������$�����+�
�
8
		
'��#�2���
�
����� ��
����
��%�
����������
%�
�������	3�
���������
��	�
�����

���
�
� �
��
(�
�

•� ��������'
�	 � ��� ��2���
� � 

� ��
�� �� %�� ����� ��#�� ��#� 
��� %���
�
������ 
%� 
��� ������� 5� ��
�
�� ��
#������  ����#� ��������� ����+���
�������9� �
��	�
� � &������#� :�� �� 1��	$���� %
���� ��� '�		� ���
�
��	�
� �%�� �����%
����%�
��
������#�
%%��� �

� �
��'
�	 �%
���
���
������
%�
��������������	
����
���
#������%
�����.-�;<�

�

•� ��$� ��%��
����	�� %�� ����� %�
�� 
������#� �����
��� '
�	 � ���
�
�������
� �

�
�����	����
�
%%�����<��

�

•� ������
	$�
��3��
%%����� �������
��'������
�� � ��
��		��������
������#�
�����
��3� �
'����3� ��� '
�	 � �����
�#�
�� 
��� �
�����	�
$� 
%� ��
�� ��#�
��� '������ �
� 
������#� �����
��+� � 4
'����3� ��� 
��� ������
� %�������	�
�	���
���� �������'�
%�
��������#��
����
����	�'����=���
� �

���������
%
�
��
���#� $����3� �
� ��$� �

� ��� �
����	�� 
�� � �����	�� 

� ��
�� ��
��
����#��
����
��#���� �
������#������
��<�

�

•� �������� �� � �#��� � 
��
� 
������#� �����
��� ��
�	 � ��� ���� �	� � 

�
��#��� �
� >+�����3� '����� �� � ����� ���	����
� � %
		
'��#� �=
�������
%�� �����%�
�������������
������
<�

�

•� #�� �	����� ��	�
��#� 

� 
��� �
����		
��9� 6�  $��#� ������� �� � �����
�#��� ��
��������
�������	����
��#��� �'
�	 ���������	�
� � 

�����	�
���������%
���
������
��#<�

�

•� ���'
�	 �	

����

���
�� ��#�
������#�
��
�������
%��
���	��� ��<�
�

•� ���'
�	 �	

����

�'��
�����
�'����
����	��

�����
����

��#���


���
��
)�
	

�� 
�� 5�� �� �
� 
��
� �������� ���'�� ��#�� ��#� 
������#� 

� ���

%%��� �������.-�;��
�	 �����
�#�
+�

�

6



�

�����������	
����
�����	���������
����������� ��0���

����	����������#��� �
���%
		
'��#���
�
��+��&��
����
$�?����������2���
� �


(�
�

•� ���������� 
��� ���
�
����� �� � ��	������� 
%� �

�� ��#� ��� �

�$�

������#������
��3����
���	��	$�
���72��	�
����@��������
$�
������#����
����
�����
� �#���
	$�
��
����
����	9�����	������

��72��	�
$���
$<�

�

•� ���
���#�� �������� 

� 
���� #���
��� 
'�������� 
%� 
����� 
������#� �� �
 ���	
����
��� � ����� � � 

� ��#��
���
�� 
������#����� 
����$A������#�
�
�
�	+�

�
5
�'����	�
��#��� � 
��
� 
������
$�?�����'
�	 � �������� ��#�	����� �
��� %�
��
���
���
��������������#�� ��#�
������������9��

�� ������
�
������#+�
�
��������	��&��
�
������
�
�����

� +�
�

0�� �����
!�1�2��������.���
�
0�8������$����.+�
�
!:

�(��&������
��#3������#��
������ ��
�>+0����3��	
�� ��
�B+..���"+�
�
�
�
�
�
!��#�� "��)C:�5AA)�������7�41��414�
���������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT FOR: 

 

MEMBER DEVELOPMENT  

PANEL 
Date: 

 
3 February 2015 

Subject: 

 
INFORMATION REPORT – 

Member Development Programme Update 

 

Responsible Officer: 

 
Jon Turner, Divisional Director of Human 
Resources and Development & Shared 
Services 
 

Exempt: 

 

Wards affected: 

 

No 

 

N/A 

Enclosures: 

 
Appendix A – Evaluation of Members’ 
Attendance at Training Events 

Appendix B – Planned Activity for the 
Remainder of Municipal Year 

Appendix C – Proposed Programme of Member 
Development May 2015 to April 2016 
 

 
 
 

Section Section Section Section 1 1 1 1 –––– Summary Summary Summary Summary    
 

 

 

This report updates the Panel on the Member Development Induction 
Programme of events that have taken place since the last meeting of the 
Panel on 10 September 2014. 
 
FOR INFORMATION 
 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7
Pages 9 to 20

9



Section 2 – Report 
 

 

2.1  Overall Evaluation of Members’ Attendance at Training Events since 
September 2014 – See Appendix A. 

 
2.2  The Panel’s comments are sought on the proposed programmes of 

training for the remainder of the Municipal Year and for May 2015 to 
April 2016 (Appendices B & C). 

   

Section 3 – Further Information 
 

None 

 
 

Section 4 – Financial Implications 
 

Funding for member training events set out in this report will be covered by the 
Member Development Budget. 

 

 

Section 5 - Equalities implications 
 

Was an Equality Impact Assessment carried out?  No 
 
If no, state why an EqIA was not carried out below: 
 
The Member Development programme is open to all elected members and 
reasonable adjustments are made to ensure the development activities and 
events are accessible.  The Panel is invited to comment on how to ensure that 
the Member Development process is inclusive for all new and existing 
members.  These comments will be used to ensure that the process addresses 
any equality considerations. 

 

 

Section 6 – Council Priorities  
 

This report sets out the training programme for Councillors, which supports all 
the Council Priorities. 
 

 

10



 

Section 7 - Statutory Officer Clearance 
 

 

 

 
 

   
  on behalf of the 

  Name: Steve Tingle x    Chief Financial Officer 

 
  Date: 22.1.15 

   

 
 

 

 

 

 

Section 8 - Contact Details and Background Papers 
 

Contact:  Jon Turner, Divisional Director of Human Resources & Development 
& Shared Services, Email: jon.turner@harrow.gov.uk Tel: 0208 424 1225 

 
Background Papers:  None  

 

Ward Councillors notified: 

 

 

NO  
 

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 –

 A
tt

e
n

d
a
n

c
e
 &

 F
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 

 

T
ra

in
in

g
 E

v
e

n
ts

 S
in

c
e

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

 
T

ra
in

in
g

 
E

v
e

n
t 

A
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 

 
D

id
 n

o
t 

a
tt

e
n

d
 

V
e

ry
  

U
s

e
fu

l 

F
a

ir
ly

 

U
s

e
fu

l 

N
o

t 
 

U
s

e
fu

l 

N
o

  

F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k

 

M
o

re
 

k
n

o
w

 
le

d
g

e
/ 

s
k

il
ls

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
  

1
. 

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 A

d
u

lt
s

 

9
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 

1
3

/6
3

 
5

0
/6

3
 

1
2

/1
2

 
- 

- 
1

 
7

/1
2

 

2
. 

W
o

rk
in

g
 W

it
h

 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

/M
e

m
b

e
r 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
la

ti
o

n
s

 

2
9

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

1
0

/6
3

 
5

3
/6

3
 

3
/8

 
5

/8
 

- 
2

 
5

/8
 

3
. 

P
o

s
tp

o
n

e
d

: 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
’ 

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 B

ri
e

fi
n

g
 

6
 O

c
to

b
e

r 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

4
. 

N
E

W
: 

H
o

w
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 &

 
in

te
rp

re
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 d
a

ta
 

9
 O

c
to

b
e

r 

1
0

/6
3

 
5

3
/6

3
 

4
/9

 
4

/9
 

1
/9

 
1

 
4

/9
 

5
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 &

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

2
7

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

9
/6

3
 

5
4

/6
3

 
7

/7
 

- 
- 

- 
1

 

6
. 

P
o

s
tp

o
n

e
d

: 
E

q
u

a
li

ti
e
s

 a
n

d
 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 (

rp
t)

 

2
8

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

13



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 –

 A
tt

e
n

d
a
n

c
e
 &

 F
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 

  
T

ra
in

in
g

 
E

v
e

n
t 

A
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 

 
D

id
 n

o
t 

a
tt

e
n

d
 

V
e

ry
  

U
s

e
fu

l 

F
a

ir
ly

 

U
s

e
fu

l 

N
o

t 
 

U
s

e
fu

l 

N
o

  

F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k

 

M
o

re
 

k
n

o
w

 
le

d
g

e
/ 

s
k

il
ls

 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
  

7
. 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 &

 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

2
8

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

4
/6

3
 

5
9

/6
3

 
4

/4
 

- 
- 

- 
1

/4
 

8
. 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 &

 V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 
S

e
c

to
r 

3
0

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

4
/6

3
 

5
9

/6
3

 
2

/4
 

2
/4

 
- 

- 
2

/4
 

9
. 

M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 C

a
s

e
w

o
rk

 

4
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

9
/6

3
 

5
4

/6
3

 
8

/8
 

- 
- 

- 
1

/8
 

1
0

. 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
’ 
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 B

ri
e

fi
n

g
 

T
a
b

le
 1

 –
 S

o
c
ia

l 
M

e
d

ia
 

P
ro

to
c
o

l 

T
a
b

le
 2

 –
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
P

la
c
e

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

5
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

5
/6

3
 

5
8

/6
3

 
5

/5
 

- 
- 

- 
0

 

1
1

. 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti

n
g

 

1
2

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

/6
3

 
4

3
/6

3
 

1
2

/1
8

 
5

/1
8

 
1

/1
8

 
2

 
2

/1
8

 

1
2

. 
E

m
e

rg
e

n
c

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

1
5

 D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r 

1
8

/6
3

 
4

5
/6

3
 

1
0

/1
7

 
3

/1
7

 
- 

1
 

4
/1

7
 

1
3

. 
P

o
s

tp
o

n
e

d
: 

P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a

lt
h

 

1
5

 D
e
c

e
m

b
e

r 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

14



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 –

 A
tt

e
n

d
a
n

c
e
 &

 F
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 

 

1
4

. 
C

a
n

c
e

ll
e

d
: 

L
e

g
is

la
ti

v
e

 
U

p
d

a
te

  

2
1

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

  M
e

m
b

e
r 

F
e

e
d

b
a

c
k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 A
b

o
v
e

 T
ra

in
in

g
 E

v
e

n
ts

 -
 T

h
e

 c
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 b
e

lo
w

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 t
a

k
e

n
 d

ir
e

c
tl

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 l
e
a

rn
in

g
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
e
e
ts

 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

s
 ‘
W

h
a

t 
e

ls
e

 d
o

 I
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 l
e

a
rn

 o
n

 t
h

is
 t

o
p

ic
/A

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

’:
 

  

1
. 

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 A

d
u

lt
s

 -
 9

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

 

 
• 

G
o

o
d
, 

c
o
n

c
is

e
 p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

• 
V

e
ry

 g
o

o
d

 

• 
V

e
ry

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
v
e

 

• 
V

e
ry

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 u
s
e
fu

l 

• 
T

h
is

 w
a

s
 a

 m
u

c
h

 b
e

tt
e
r 

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

n
 t
h

e
 o

n
e
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r 

• 
S

u
p

e
rb

 p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

• 
In

te
re

s
ti
n

g
, 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
, 

u
s
e
fu

l 

• 
E

x
c
e

lle
n

t 

• 
V

e
ry

 g
o

o
d

 p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 

15



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 –

 A
tt

e
n

d
a
n

c
e
 &

 F
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 

 

2
. 

W
o

rk
in

g
 W

it
h

 O
ff

ic
e
rs

/M
e

m
b

e
r 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
R

e
la

ti
o

n
s

 -
 2

9
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

 
• 

A
 g

o
o

d
 c

o
u

rs
e

 

• 
G

o
o

d
 p

re
s
e
n

te
r 

• 
T

h
a

n
k
s
 

• 
G

o
o

d
 p

re
s
e
n

te
r 

• 
N

o
t 

s
u

re
 w

h
a

t 
I 
w

a
s
 e

x
p

e
c
ti
n

g
, 

b
u

t 
in

te
re

s
ti
n

g
 

3
. 

N
E

W
: 

H
o

w
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 &

 i
n

te
rp

re
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 d

a
ta

 -
 9

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

 
• 

T
h
a

n
k
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

• 
V

e
ry

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 e
n
g
a

g
in

g
 

• 
E

n
jo

y
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
o
u

rs
e

 

• 
T

o
o

 b
a

s
ic

 a
n
 o

v
e

rv
ie

w
 t

h
o

u
g
h

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 i
n

 g
re

a
te

r 
d
e

ta
il.

  
R

e
c
o

g
n

iz
e

 t
h

a
t 
ti
m

e
 c

o
n

s
tr

a
in

t 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 t

h
is

. 

4
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 &

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
- 

2
7

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

 
• 

G
o

o
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

• 
V

e
ry

 c
le

a
r 

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 

• 
V

e
ry

 h
e

lp
fu

l 
a
n

d
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

5
. 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 &

 C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 -

 2
8

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

 
• 

C
o

u
ld

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
v
e

 s
e

s
s
io

n
 w

it
h

 l
iv

e
 c

o
m

p
u
te

rs
/d

e
s
k
to

p
s
/I
P

A
D

S
 t
o

 s
h
o

w
 t

h
e

 M
e
m

b
e

rs
 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 s

u
b

tl
e
 p

o
in

ts
 

• 
F

ir
s
t 

C
la

s
s
 

6
. 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 &

 V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e

c
to

r 
- 

3
0

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

 
• 

A
ll 

th
e

 c
o

n
te

n
t 
o
f 

th
e

 h
a

n
d
o

u
t 

w
a

s
 k

e
y
 t

o
 m

e
 a

s
 a

 n
e

w
 c

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

16



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 –

 A
tt

e
n

d
a
n

c
e
 &

 F
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 

 

 
M

a
n

a
g

in
g

 C
a

s
e
w

o
rk

 –
 4

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

 
• 

V
e

ry
 g

o
o

d
, 

w
e

ll 
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
, 

c
le

a
r 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 t

ra
in

e
r 

• 
E

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 u
s
e
fu

l 
fo

r 
a

 n
e

w
 c

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

• 
G

o
o

d
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
 

7
. 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

’ 
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 B

ri
e

fi
n

g
 –

 5
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

T
a
b

le
 1

 –
 S

o
c
ia

l 
M

e
d

ia
 P

ro
to

c
o

l 

T
a
b

le
 2

 –
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
P

la
c
e

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 

 
• 

T
h
a

n
k
 y

o
u

 

• 
V

e
ry

 h
e

lp
fu

l 

8
. 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
a

re
n

ti
n

g
 -

 1
2

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

 
• 

V
 g

o
o

d
 p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

, 
m

o
re

 i
n
fo

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 g
re

a
t 

a
s
 o

v
e

rw
h

e
lm

e
d

 b
y
 s

h
o

rt
 t

im
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 

• 
V

e
ry

 w
e

ll 
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 

• 
B

ri
lli

a
n

tl
y
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 v
e

ry
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
v
e

 

• 
V

e
ry

 g
o

o
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

• 
V

e
ry

 e
m

o
ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
v
e

 v
id

e
o

 

• 
M

o
re

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
a

re
n

ts
 a

n
d
 l
e

s
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 b

e
tt

e
r 

• 
R

e
a

lly
 u

s
e

fu
l 
a

n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
v
e

 s
e

s
s
io

n
. 

M
o

re
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 o
n
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

a
re

n
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 C
P

 P
a

n
e

l 
s
h

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 d

o
n
e

 

9
. 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 -

 1
5

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

 
• 

V
e

ry
 g

o
o

d
 

• 
U

s
e

fu
l 

• 
G

o
o

d
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 –

 v
e

ry
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
v
e

 

• 
V

e
ry

 g
o

o
d

 

17



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 –

 A
tt

e
n

d
a
n

c
e
 &

 F
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 

 • 
D

o
 a

 r
o

le
 p

la
y
 s

c
e

n
a

ri
o
 i
n

 a
 p

a
rk

 s
o

 p
e
o

p
le

 c
a
n

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d

 s
e
e

 w
h

a
t 

c
o
u

ld
 h

a
p

p
e

n
 

• 
V

e
ry

 h
e

lp
fu

l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 

• 
T

h
a

n
k
s
 v

 u
s
e
fu

l.
 S

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

l 
s
ty

le
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 e

v
e

ry
o

n
e

 

• 
V

e
ry

 g
o

o
d

, 
w

e
ll 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 

• 
V

e
ry

 g
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 u

s
e
fu

l 

 

18



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

  

 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

T
ra

in
in

g
 P

la
n

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 M
u

n
ic

ip
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
–

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 t
o

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

5
 

  D
a

te
 

E
v
e

n
t 

P
ro

v
id

e
r/

 F
a

c
il

it
a

to
r 

T
a

rg
e

t 
a

u
d

ie
n

c
e
  

9
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 

T
h
e

 C
a

re
 A

c
t 

 

 

B
e

rn
ie

 F
la

h
e

rt
y
, 

D
ir
e

c
to

r 
o
f 

A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

A
ll 

M
e

m
b
e

rs
 

2
5

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 

C
h

ild
 S

e
x
u

a
l 
 

E
x
p

lo
it
a

ti
o

n
/S

a
fe

g
u
a

rd
in

g
 

 

N
e

il 
H

a
rr

is
, 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
Q

A
 a

n
d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
&

 P
e

te
r 

T
o

lle
y
 ,

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 T

a
rg

e
tt

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

A
ll 

M
e

m
b
e

rs
 

2
3

 M
a

rc
h

 
R

E
P

E
A

T
 M

A
N

D
A

T
O

R
Y

 E
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 &

 D
iv

e
rs

it
y
  

M
o

h
a
m

m
e

d
 I

ly
a

s
, 

E
q
u
a

lit
ie

s
 &

 D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

P
o

lic
y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

A
ll 

M
e

m
b
e

rs
 

2
7

 A
p

ri
l 

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 
&

 t
h

e
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
S

e
tt

in
g
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
 

S
im

o
n

 G
e
o

rg
e

, 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 &
 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
A

ll 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

     

19



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 C

 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

T
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
5
/1

6
 

 

2
0

1
5

 
E

v
e

n
t 

P
ro

v
id

e
r/

 F
a

c
il

it
a

to
r 

A
u

d
ie

n
c

e
  

2
2

 J
u
n

e
 2

0
1
5

 
B

e
n

e
fi
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 2

0
1

5
 

F
e

rn
 S

ilv
e

ri
o

, 
 

 
A

ll 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

2
0

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1
5

 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 
A

n
d

re
w

 H
o

w
e

, 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 
A

ll 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

7
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

5
 

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 (

re
p
e

a
t)

 O
R

 

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 A

d
u

lt
s
 (

re
p
e

a
t)

 

S
te

p
h

e
n
 D

o
rr

ia
n

, 
S

e
n

io
r 

L
a

w
y
e

r 

S
e

a
m

u
s
 D

o
h

e
rt

y
, 

S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g
 A

d
u

lt
s
 

C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

A
ll 

M
e

m
b
e

rs
 

1
9

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

5
 

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
C

o
n

d
u

c
t 
(r

e
p

e
a
t)

 
J
e

s
s
ic

a
 F

a
rm

e
r,

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

L
e

g
a

l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 
A

ll 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

2
 N

o
v
e

m
b
e

r 
2

0
1

5
 

U
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g
 &

 A
n

a
ly

s
in

g
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 D
a

ta
 &

 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

 (
S

c
ru

ti
n
y
) 

 

R
a

c
h

e
l 
G

a
p

p
, 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

S
im

o
n

 G
e
o

rg
e

, 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 &
 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

A
ll 

M
e

m
b
e

rs
 

1
5

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

 
M

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 (

re
p

e
a

t)
 

 
A

ll 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

2
0

1
6

 
E

v
e

n
t 

P
ro

v
id

e
r/

 F
a

c
il

it
a

to
r 

A
u

d
ie

n
c

e
  

1
1

 J
a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

6
 

H
o

w
 t

o
 u

s
e

 S
o

c
ia

l 
M

e
d
ia

 
T

B
A

 
A

ll 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

1
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

6
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 S

k
ill

s
/ 

M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 Y

o
u
r 

R
o

le
 

S
k
ill

s
/ 

In
te

rp
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
S

k
ill

s
 

T
B

A
 

A
ll 

M
e

m
b
e

rs
 

1
5

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

 
IT

 S
k
ill

s
  

  
T

B
A

 
A

ll 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

4
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0

1
6

 
IT

 S
k
ill

s
  

  
T

B
A

 
A

ll 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

 

N
B

: 
It

 m
a
y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

a
d
 h

o
c
 M

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
, 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 &

 P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 
A

p
p
e
a
ls

 t
ra

in
in

g
 d

u
e
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 

m
a
d
e
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

t 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

20


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	7 INFORMATION REPORT - Member Development Programme Update
	Appendix A
	App B


